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        Addendum No. 2 



QUESTIONS 

Q1. Please confirm available usage of the climate control tent. Dimension discussed were 100’ x 40’. 

Will some of the space be utilized by the campus? Do you want aisles within the tent for access? 

If so, how many? 

A1. No, the space will not be utilized by the District. The use of the tent is dependent on the bid 

results. The District will need two aisles for access. 

Q2. Please confirm counts for Task Chairs, Stackable Auditorium chairs, High Density Stack Chairs, 

Stools, Break Room Chairs, Break Room Tables, Conference Tables, Auditorium tables, white 

boards and miscellaneous non fixed assets. Please identify for apples to apples comparison for 

all bidders. 

A2. Counts are approximate and as follows:  

Task Chairs ~ 100 (x4) 

Stackable Chairs  ~ 150 (x4) 

HD Stackable Chairs  (Auditorium) ~ 120 

Stools ~ 3 (x4) 

Break room Chairs ~ 12 (x4) 

High Back Break Room Chairs ~ 10 (x4) 

Break Room Tables ~ 4 (x4) 

Conference Tables ~ 12 (x4) 

Auditorium Tables ~ 24 

White Boards ~ 25 (Includes 4 footers) (x4) 

Ottomans ~ 2 (x4) 

Credenzas ~ 4 (x4) 

Glass Wall Mount Bulletin Cases ~ 3 (x4) 
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